
CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

	                            ADDENDUM NO.    3        TO     BID# 21-0012-3 
 
FOR: ENVIRONMENTAL EMERGENCY AND NON EMERGENCY RESPONSE SERVICES FOR CHATHAM COUNTY
==================================================================
PLEASE SEE THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR CHANGES:

1. Question:  What kind of material are we picking up, liquid or granular?
Answer:  It is both; we have liquid and granular material in the hazmat waste drums for disposal.

2. Question:  What is the average number of drums per pick -up? 
Answer:  8 drums per year is what we average and in a heavy mosquito season we had 10 drums. Usually we send (4) drums back per shipment.  

3. Question:  Are the paints latex or enamels?  Are they in various sized containers, 1 gallon, and/or 5 gallon? 
Answer:  The waste paint drum had latex, oil base and enamels in 1 gallon and 5 gallon containers. We put in a 55 gallon drum for disposal

4. Question:  Has there been any other hazardous waste generated other than the pesticides? 
Answer:  Yes other county departments have used this contract to dispose of their hazardous waste. Some items have been old refrigerant, all types of paint, acid for A/C coil cleaning, and cooling tower coolant.

***Also please quote the replacement drums as metal and plastic drums.
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BID DUE DATE WILL REMAIN 3:00PM, FEBRUARY 18, 2021   
BIDDER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THE NECESSARY CHANGES.
February 10, 2021
DATE
_____________________________________                                             
MARGARET H. JOYNER
PURCHASING DIRECTOR
CHATHAM COUNTY
